

**LONG ISLAND  
VILLAGE CLERKS  
AND  
TREASURERS  
ASSOCIATION**



**2022-2023  
DIRECTORY**  
**[WWW.LIVCTA.COM](http://WWW.LIVCTA.COM)**

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<b>Page</b>
<b>Foreword.....</b>	<b>3</b>
<b>Membership Titles.....</b>	<b>4</b>
<b>Officers, Executive Committee, Directors.....</b>	<b>5</b>
<b>Past Presidents.....</b>	<b>6</b>
<b>Committee Appointments.....</b>	<b>7</b>
<b>Code of Ethics.....</b>	<b>9</b>
<b>By-Laws.....</b>	<b>11</b>
<b>Calendars of Meetings.....</b>	<b>18</b>
<b>Nassau County Members.....</b>	<b>19</b>
<b>Suffolk County Members.....</b>	<b>27</b>
<b>Associate Members.....</b>	<b>30</b>
<b>Honorary Members.....</b>	<b>36</b>
<b>Scholarship Application.....</b>	<b>37</b>

# FOREWORD

The objectives of the Long Island Village Clerks and Treasurers Association are to encourage and stimulate cooperation among members for their mutual benefit and welfare; to provide a medium for the exchange of ideas and experiences; and to enhance their professional service to the elected officials and the community they serve.

The office of Clerk, Treasurer or other administrative and financial officers in municipal government, is not just a job, it is a profession.

This status can be achieved or advanced only by continued learning, dedication to the position and pride in the work.

Classifications of members are Active, Associate and Honorary. Active membership is self-explanatory. Associate membership consists of individuals, entities, corporations, businesses, professional associations or other organizations, who are interested in the purposes and activities of the association, and former members who are no longer officials or employees of their respective municipalities and wish to be identified with the association. Honorary membership consists of those persons who have rendered outstanding service to the association and been so designated pursuant to Section 4 of Article II of the By-laws of the Association.

# VILLAGE TITLES

**Are identified and coded as follows:**

Administrator.....	A
Accounts Manager.....	Accts Mgr
Assessor.....	AS
Assistant to the Clerk.....	CA
Associate Member.....	ASSOC
Auditor.....	Aud
Board Secretary.....	SB
Building Dept. Coordinator.....	BC
City Clerk.....	CC
Clerk.....	C
Clerk-Treasurer.....	CT
Commissioner of Public Works..	C-DPW
Comptroller.....	Comp
Deputy Administrator.....	DA
Deputy Clerk.....	DC
Deputy Clerk-Treasurer.....	DCT
Deputy Treasurer.....	DT
Purchasing Agent.....	PA
Senior Accountant.....	SA
Treasurer.....	T

# ASSOCIATE TITLES

President.....	P
Vice President.....	VP
Senior Vice President.....	SVP
Certified Public Accountant.....	CPA
Sales Associate.....	SA
Account Exec.....	AE

**LONG ISLAND VILLAGE CLERKS  
AND TREASURERS ASSOCIATION**  
[WWW.LIVCTA.COM](http://WWW.LIVCTA.COM)

**OFFICERS FOR 2022-2023**

<b>President</b>	<b>Liz Gaynor</b> <b>Village of Sands Point</b>
<b>First Vice President</b>	<b>Linda Tuminello</b> <b>Village of Massapequa Park</b>
<b>Second Vice President</b>	<b>Pamela Walsh Boening</b> <b>Village of Freeport</b>
<b>Secretary</b>	<b>Chrissy Kiernan</b> <b>Village of Westbury</b>
<b>Treasurer</b>	<b>Denise Mordente</b> <b>Village of Port Jefferson</b>
<b>Nassau Directors</b>	<b>Joanna Palumbo</b> <b>Village of Sands Point</b>
	<b>Ronnie Shatzkamer</b> <b>Village of Flower Hill</b>
<b>Suffolk Directors</b>	<b>Barbara Sakovich</b> <b>Village of Port Jefferson</b>
	<b>Catherine Murdock</b> <b>Village of Amityville</b>

**EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE**  
**Dave Fraser, City of Long Beach**  
**Marianne Lobaccaro, Village of North Hills**

**ASSOCIATION COUNSEL**  
**Robert P. Smith**  
**Hawkins Delafield & Wood L.L.P.**

**LONG ISLAND VILLAGE CLERKS  
AND TREASURERS ASSOCIATION  
PAST PRESIDENTS**

John Duncombe	Founder	Dave Fraser	2019-2021
Morton Stein	-----	Liz Gaynor	2021-
John Cathard	-----		
William R. Overs	1974-1975		
Frank Desetto	1975-1976		
Jonathan Benedict	1976-1977		
Peter W. Overs	1977-1978		
John Bardong	1978-1979		
Daryl Burke	1979-1980		
Joseph G. Rose	1980-1981		
Robert L. Schoelle, Jr.	1981-1982		
William H. Applegate	1982-1983		
Lillian Petraglia	1983-1984		
Margaret Timm	1984-1985		
John Luck	1985-1986		
Anita Nidel	1986-1987		
Joan E. Feehan	1987-1988		
Christine Reed	1988-1989		
James Olivo	1989-1990		
Michael Haran	1990-1991		
Nancy Calderon	1991-1992		
Sally Ponce	1992-1993		
Eileen Maida	1993-1994		
John Giordano	1994-1995		
Kathleen M. Conroy	1995-1996		
Joan Gallaer	1996-1997		
Shawn Cullinane	1997-1998		
Marie Zielenski	1998-1999		
Meredeth Capobianco	1999-2000		
Carol Hansen	2000-2001		
Roberta Hirsch	2001-2002		
Donna Harris	2002-2004		
Brian Ridgway	2004-2006		
Robert Juliano	2006-2007		
Louis DiDomenico	2007-2009		
Randy Bond	2009-2010		
Patrick Farrell	2010-2011		
Peggy Caltabiano	2011-2012		
Patricia Seal	2012-2014		
Joseph R. Scalero	2014-2016		
John Mirando	2016-2017		
Marianne Lobaccaro	2017-2019		

## STANDING COMMITTEES 2022-2023

### Nominating

Marianne Lobaccaro	<a href="mailto:villageadministrator@villagenorthhills.com">villageadministrator@villagenorthhills.com</a>	North Hills
Chrissy Kiernan	<a href="mailto:Ckiernan@villageofwestbury.org">Ckiernan@villageofwestbury.org</a>	Westbury
Denise Mordente	<a href="mailto:treasurer@portjeff.com">treasurer@portjeff.com</a>	Port Jefferson
Ronnie Shatzkamer	<a href="mailto:vclerk@villageflowerhill.org">vclerk@villageflowerhill.org</a>	Flower Hill
<i>Vacant</i>		

### Legislative

Ronnie Shatzkamer	<a href="mailto:vclerk@villageflowerhill.org">vclerk@villageflowerhill.org</a>	Flower Hill
<i>Vacant</i>		

### Membership

Ronnie Shatzkamer	<a href="mailto:vclerk@villageflowerhill.org">vclerk@villageflowerhill.org</a>	Flower Hill
Joanna Palumbo	<a href="mailto:Joanna@sandspoint.gov">Joanna@sandspoint.gov</a>	Sands Point
Barbara Sakovich	<a href="mailto:bsakovich@portjeff.com">bsakovich@portjeff.com</a>	Port Jefferson
Catherine Murdock	<a href="mailto:cmurdock@amityville.com">cmurdock@amityville.com</a>	Amityville

### Education

Valerie Onorato	<a href="mailto:vonorato@lynbrookvillage.com">vonorato@lynbrookvillage.com</a>	Lynbrook
-----------------	--	----------

### By-Laws

Robert Smith	<a href="mailto:rsmith@hawkins.com">rsmith@hawkins.com</a>	Hawkins, Delafield & Wood, LLP
Ronnie Shatzkamer	<a href="mailto:vclerk@villageflowerhill.org">vclerk@villageflowerhill.org</a>	Flower Hill

### Directory

Pamela Walsh Boening	<a href="mailto:pboening@freeportny.gov">pboening@freeportny.gov</a>	Freeport
----------------------	--	----------

### Executive

All officers		
Dave Fraser	<a href="mailto:dfraser@longbeachny.gov">dfraser@longbeachny.gov</a>	Long Beach
Marianne Lobaccaro	<a href="mailto:villageadministrator@villagenorthhills.com">villageadministrator@villagenorthhills.com</a>	North Hills

## **SPECIAL COMMITTEES**

### **Golf**

Chrissy Kiernan	<a href="mailto:ckiernan@villageofwestbury.org">ckiernan@villageofwestbury.org</a>	Westbury
Phil Westerman	<a href="mailto:phil_westerman@ajg.com">phil_westerman@ajg.com</a>	Arthur J. Gallagher
Liz Gaynor	<a href="mailto:liz@sandspoint.gov">liz@sandspoint.gov</a>	Sands Point
Joanna Palumbo	<a href="mailto:Joanna@sandspoint.gov">Joanna@sandspoint.gov</a>	Sands Point
Lisa Guerin	<a href="mailto:lguerin@total.us.com">lguerin@total.us.com</a>	Total Technology
Danielle Bradle	<a href="mailto:dbradle@flushingbank.com">dbradle@flushingbank.com</a>	Flushing Bank
Christine Hartt	<a href="mailto:Chartt@RMNY.com">Chartt@RMNY.com</a>	RENU
Andrea Marino	<a href="mailto:AMarino@RMNY.com">AMarino@RMNY.com</a>	RENU
Tom Cartwright	<a href="mailto:tcartwright@munistat.com">tcartwright@munistat.com</a>	Munistat

### **Toys for Tots**

Denise Mordente	<a href="mailto:treasurer@portjeff.com">treasurer@portjeff.com</a>	Port Jefferson
Barbara Sakovich	<a href="mailto:bsakovich@portjeff.com">bsakovich@portjeff.com</a>	Port Jefferson
Wendy Russo	<a href="mailto:deputyclerk@villagenorthhills.com">deputyclerk@villagenorthhills.com</a>	North Hills
Lisa Guerin	<a href="mailto:lguerin@total.us.com">lguerin@total.us.com</a>	Total Technology
Christine Hartt	<a href="mailto:Chartt@RMNY.com">Chartt@RMNY.com</a>	RENU

### **Holiday Event**

Joanna Palumbo	<a href="mailto:joanna@sandspoint.gov">joanna@sandspoint.gov</a>	Sands Point
Suzanne Tangredi	<a href="mailto:dclerk@villageflowerhill.org">dclerk@villageflowerhill.org</a>	Flower Hill

### **March on Hunger**

Phil Westerman	<a href="mailto:phil_westerman@ajg.com">phil_westerman@ajg.com</a>	Arthur J Gallagher
<i>Vacant</i>		

### **Speakers Committee**

Joanna Palumbo	<a href="mailto:joanna@sandspoint.gov">joanna@sandspoint.gov</a>	Sands Point
Catherine Murdock	<a href="mailto:cmurdock@amityville.com">cmurdock@amityville.com</a>	Amityville
<i>Vacant</i>		

### **Website**

Liz Gaynor	<a href="mailto:liz@sandspoint.gov">liz@sandspoint.gov</a>	Sands Point
Lisa Guerin	<a href="mailto:lguerin@total.us.com">lguerin@total.us.com</a>	Total Technology

### **Finance**

Denise Mordente	<a href="mailto:treasurer@portjeff.com">treasurer@portjeff.com</a>	Port Jefferson
-----------------	--	----------------

### **Sunshine**

Marianne Lobaccaro	<a href="mailto:villageadministrator@villagenorthhills.com">villageadministrator@villagenorthhills.com</a>	North Hills
--------------------	--	-------------

**IF YOU ARE INTERESTED IN SERVING ON OR ASSISTING ON ANY ONE OF THESE COMMITTEES, PLEASE CONTACT THE CHAIRPERSON.**



**LONG ISLAND VILLAGE CLERKS  
AND TREASURERS ASSOCIATION**

**CODE OF ETHICS  
ADOPTED ON MAY 18, 1989**

THE OBJECTIVES of the Long Island Clerks and Treasurers Association are to encourage and stimulate cooperation among members for their mutual benefit and welfare; to provide a medium for the exchange of ideas and experiences; and to enhance their professional service to the elected officials and the community they serve. To further these objectives, certain ethical principles shall govern the conduct of every member of the Long Island Clerks and Treasurers Association who shall:

1. Be dedicated to the concepts of effective and democratic local government by responsible elected officials and believe that professional general management is essential to the achievement of this objective.
2. Affirm the dignity and worth of the services rendered by government and maintain a constructive, creative and practical attitude toward urban affairs and a deep sense of social responsibility as a trusted public servant.
3. Be dedicated to the highest ideals of honor and integrity in all public and personal relationships in order that the member may merit the respect and confidence of the elected officials, of other officials and employees, and of the public.
4. Recognize that the chief function of local government at all times is to serve the best interests of all of the people.
5. Submit policy proposals to elected officials, provide them with facts and advice on matters of policy as a basis for making decisions and setting community goals, and uphold and implement municipal policies adopted by elected officials.

# **LONG ISLAND VILLAGE CLERKS AND TREASURERS ASSOCIATION**

## **CODE OF ETHICS**

6. Recognize that elected representatives of the people are entitled to the credit for the establishment of municipal policies; responsibility for policy execution rests with the members.
7. Refrain from participation in the election of the members of the employing legislative body, and from all partisan political activities which would impair performance as a professional administrator.
8. Make it a duty continually to improve the member's professional ability and to develop the competence of associates in the use of management techniques.
9. Keep the community informed on municipal affairs; encourage communication between the citizens and all municipal officers; emphasize friendly and courteous services to the public; and seek to improve the quality and image of public service.
10. Resist any encroachment on professional responsibilities, believing the member should be free to carry out official policies without interference, and handle each problem without discrimination on the basis of principle and justice.
11. Handle all matters of personnel on the basis of merit so that fairness and impartiality govern a member's decisions, pertaining to appointments, pay adjustments, promotions and discipline.
12. Seek no favor; believe that personal aggrandizement or profit secured by confidential information or by misuse of public time is dishonest.

**BY-LAWS  
OF  
LONG ISLAND VILLAGE CLERKS AND  
TREASURERS ASSOCIATION**

**ARTICLE I  
Name and Objects**

Section 1. Name. The name of the organization shall be LONG ISLAND VILLAGE CLERKS AND TREASURERS ASSOCIATION. **[Amended 5-18-83]**

Section 2. Objectives. The objectives of the Association are:

- A. To develop in-service training programs and conferences to better qualify government officials who are authorized membership in this Association to carry out their responsibilities.
- B. To study and discuss various activities and actions that will aid the membership to improve upon the public safety, health and welfare of the populace governed by those officials.
- C. To perpetuate and develop an agency for encouraging and stimulating cooperation among the membership of this Association for their mutual benefit and welfare.
- D. To investigate and discuss the most efficient methods and means of Village government.
- E. To provide a medium to Village officials for the exchange of ideas and experience in the administration of their offices. **[Amended 3-18-93]**
- F. To promote the professional status of the offices represented by its members. **[Added 5-21-86]**
- G. To take all actions necessary and proper to effectuate the objectives of the Association. **[Amended 5-21-86; 6-1-05]**

Section 3. Educational, Professional and Charitable Activities. The Association shall be authorized to accept and solicit gifts, contributions and other assistance for its educational, professional and charitable objectives. **[Added 4-21-93] [Amended 6-10-09]**

**ARTICLE II  
Membership and Representation**

Section 1. Membership shall be divided into three classes: Active, Associate and Honorary. **[Amended 6-1-05]**

Section 2. Active Members shall be duly appointed Village Clerks, Village Treasurers, City Clerks, City Comptrollers, City Finance Officers and other administrative and financial officers, their deputies and persons retired from such position, or persons whose employment in such a position has terminated within the past six (6) months but are actively seeking employment in a similar position for a period not to exceed two years, of the Villages and Cities of Nassau and Suffolk Counties who shall have been accepted into membership. In the event there is a change in personnel in a municipality, the owner of the membership shall be retained by the person or entity that paid for such membership. **[Amended 5-18-83; 4-21-93; 6-1-05; 2-8-18]**

Section 3. Associate Members shall be individuals, entities, corporations, businesses, professional associations or other organizations, who or which are interested in the purposes and activities of the Association, and former members of the Association, who are no longer officials or employees of their respective municipalities and who wish to be identified with the Association. Upon application to the Secretary and approval by the Association, such membership may be placed into effect. **[Amended 6-20-79; 5-18-83; 3-18-93; 6-1-05] [Renumbered 6-1-05]**

Section 4. Honorary Members shall be individuals who have rendered outstanding service to the Association and have applied to and been approved by the Executive Committee for Honorary Member status. Honorary Member status need not be renewed annually, but shall continue until revoked by the Executive Committee. Approval by the Executive Committee shall not be required for Past Presidents of the Association, as provided in Section 5 of this Article II. **[Amended 5-18-83; 5-21-86; 6-10-09] [Renumbered 6-1-05]**

Section 5. All Past Presidents of the Long Island Village Clerks and Treasurers Association who are no longer serving in any capacity with a village, city or other municipality and are not employed in any business or

profession that provides good or services to municipalities or do not otherwise qualify for membership as an Associate Member will automatically become Honorary Members upon separation from Village services. **[Amended 3-18-93; 2-8-18] [Renumbered 6-1-05]**

Section 6. Each Active Member shall have one (1) vote on election of officers and on any resolutions, questions or matters placed before the membership of the Association pursuant to Article XIII. Associate and Honorary Members shall have no voting privileges. **[Amended 6-1-05; 6-10-09] [Renumbered 6-1-05]**

Section 7. Members of all membership classes shall be deemed to have chosen to retain membership for the succeeding fiscal year unless they shall give notice in writing to the Secretary of the Association to the contrary within thirty (30) days after the annual meeting of the Association. **[Amended 6-10-09] [Renumbered 6-1-05]**

Section 8. Upon termination of the conditions for membership as an Active, Honorary or Associate member, all rights and privileges of membership, including voting rights, shall immediately terminate. **[Added 2-8-18]**

### ARTICLE III

#### Meetings

Section 1. The annual meeting of the Association shall be held during the month of June in each year, unless it is impossible or impractical to do so, in which case the Executive Committee shall determine the date of the annual meeting. **[Amended 10-20-88; 3-18-93; 6-10-09]**

Section 2. Regular meetings shall be held on a monthly basis, excluding July and August and that month in which the annual NYCOM Fall Training School for City and Village Officials is conducted by the New York State Conference of Mayors and Municipal Officials, unless the Executive Committee shall determine otherwise. The specific dates on which meetings shall be held will be determined by the Executive Committee and written notice of such meeting dates shall be provided to all members at least ten (10) days prior to any such meeting. **[Amended 2-21-01; 6-1-05; 6-10-09]**

Section 3. Special meetings of the Association may be called by the President or shall be called on request in writing delivered to the President or Secretary by any ten (10) members of the Association, on such notice as may be deemed appropriate by the President or the Secretary under the circumstances. **[Amended 3-18-93; 6-1-05]**

Section 4. Fifteen percent (15%) of the Active Members shall constitute a quorum. **[Amended 5-21-86; 6-1-05]**

### ARTICLE IV

#### Officers

Section 1. The officers of this Association shall be a President, First and Second Vice Presidents, Secretary, Treasurer and up to four (4) Directors. At least one Director shall be an official or employee of a Nassau County Village or City and at least one Director shall be an official or employee of a Suffolk County Village. One additional Nassau Director and/or one additional Suffolk Director may also be nominated and elected in accordance with the provisions of Article XIII of these By-Laws. The number of Nassau Directors and Suffolk Directors need not be the same, but in no event shall there be more than two Nassau Directors or two Suffolk Directors. **[Amended 5-18-83; 3-18-93; 6-1-05; 6-1-06]**

Section 2. All officers shall be Active Members and all officers shall assume office at the annual meeting of the Association, and shall hold their respective offices until the succeeding annual meeting, or, if later, until their successors are elected and shall qualify. The office of President shall not be held for a continuous term of more than two (2) years. The office of Director shall not be held for a continuous term of more than two (2) years, unless specifically appointed by the President from year to year. Vacancies arising from any cause, including vacancies due to the creation of a new office in the Association, shall be filled as soon as practicable after such vacancy occurs. Nominations to fill any such vacancy occurring prior to February 1 of any year shall be made in the manner provided for in Article XIII. If a vacancy occurs on or after February 1 of any year, the President shall either appoint an individual to serve for the balance of the vacated term or leave the office vacant for the remainder of the official year of the Association. **[Amended 6-20-79; 6-20-80; 5-2-86; 6-1-05; 6-10-09; 2-8-18]**

Section 3. Term of office for Directors. As it is anticipated that the Director position will lead to greater Executive Committee involvement, the term for each director shall be no more than four consecutive years.

In the event that there are no nominations for Director, the current office holder may continue at the discretion of the President. **[Added 2-8-18]**

Section 4. There may be a duly admitted member of the Bar of the State of New York appointed as Attorney for the Association who shall receive no specific retainer but may be paid by agreement for his or her services performed at the request of and for the Association. **[Amended 3-18-93; 6-10-09] [Renumbered 2-8-18]**

Section 5. The salaries of the Secretary and Treasurer shall be as set forth in the final adopted budget of the Association, as approved by a vote of the Active Members. **[Amended 6-20-80; 7-8-87; 10-21-87; 6-1-05] [Renumbered 2-8-18]**

Section 6. In the event of a change in the date of the annual meeting of the Association, the officers of the Association at the time of such change shall continue in their respective offices until the date of the rescheduled annual meeting, which may be earlier or later than the date of the originally scheduled annual meeting. **[Amended 6-1-05; 6-10-09] [Renumbered 2-8-18]**

## ARTICLE V Duties of Officers

Section 1. The President shall preside at the meetings of the Association and appoint all committees not otherwise provided for, and shall perform such other duties as are usually incumbent upon that officer or as he or she may be directed by resolution of the Association. **[Amended 6-20-80; 5-18-83; 3-18-93]**

Section 2. It shall be the duty of the Vice President to perform the duties of the President in the event of the President's absence or disability. **[Amended 6-10-09]**

Section 3. It shall be the duty of the Secretary to mail or transmit notices of all meetings at least five (5) days in advance of said meeting and to keep an accurate record of the proceedings of same. The Secretary shall keep a complete record of each voting member and the attendance of such members at the meetings. The Secretary shall conduct the correspondence of the Association under the direction of the President. **[Amended 3-18-93; 6-10-09]**

Section 4. It shall be the duty of the Treasurer to prepare a preliminary annual budget for the Association. The preliminary budget for each fiscal year shall be submitted to the Executive Committee by April 1 preceding the commencement of such fiscal year. The Treasurer shall also collect dues and deposit the funds of the Association in a bank or trust company designated by the Association. The Treasurer shall withdraw funds from the depository for financial obligations, only upon vouchers or checks signed by himself or herself or the President or a Vice President of the Association. The Treasurer shall furnish, and submit for approval at the annual meeting of the Association, an annual report of all receipts and disbursements during the preceding year. **[Amended 3-18-93; 6-18-97; 6-1-05; 6-10-09]**

Section 5. Wherever the term "Vice President" is indicated in this Article, it shall mean the First Vice President, or in his or her absence, the Second Vice President. **[Amended 3-18-93; 6-10-09]**

Section 6. The Directors shall advise and consult with the President and other officers on any pertinent matters. **[Added 6-10-09]**

## ARTICLE VI Dues

Section 1. The dues of Active Members shall be determined by duly adopted resolution of the Association and shall be payable annually. **[Amended 3-18-93; 6-1-05; 6-10-09]**

Section 2. The dues of the Associate Members shall be determined by duly adopted resolution of the Association and shall be payable annually. **[Amended 5-21-86; 3-18-93; 6-1-05; 6-10-09]**

Section 3. Dues for each fiscal year are due and payable on or before June 1<sup>st</sup> of such fiscal year. **[Amended 6-1-05]**

Section 4. Honorary Members shall be exempt from all dues.

Section 5. Any Active or Associate Member whose dues and/or special assessments remain unpaid 60 days after presentation of a written notice shall be notified in writing by the Secretary that unless such dues and/or special assessments are paid within sixty days thereafter, the membership of such Active or Associate Member in the

Association shall be considered terminated. Such termination shall become effective without any further act or notice. **[Amended 6-1-05; 6-10-09]**

Section 6. Upon approval of a resolution duly adopted by the Association, extra assessments may be imposed upon the Active and Associate Members for contingencies, expenses or liabilities which may arise for the furtherance of the purposes of the Association. **[Amended 3-18-93; 6-1-05; 6-10-09]**

## ARTICLE VII Standing Committees

Section 1. The committees of this Association shall consist of an Executive, a Nominating, a Legislative, an Education and a Membership Committee, and such other committees as may be appointed by the President upon his or her own motion or by resolution duly adopted by the Association. Members of all committees shall be Active or Honorary Members of the Association. However the President may appoint as a non-voting committee member, an Associate Member upon approval of the Executive Board. All actions taken by a committee shall be by a majority vote of the full voting membership of such committee. **[Amended 3-18-93; 6-1-05; 2-8-18]**

Section 2. The Executive Committee shall consist of the officers of the Association and the immediate past president of the Association. The President shall have the option of appointing one other past president of the Association to serve as an additional member of the Executive Committee. If the immediate past president is unable or unwilling to serve as a member of the Executive Committee, the President shall have the option of appointing another past president (in addition to the optional appointment discussed in the prior sentence) to serve as another additional member of the Executive Committee. The Attorney for the Association shall advise the Executive Committee when requested. **[Amended 3-18-93; 6-1-05]**

Section 3. The Nominating Committee shall consist of five (5) members, each being representative of a different Village or City, appointed by the President and approved by the Association by a duly adopted resolution. **[Amended 3-18-93; 6-1-05]**

Section 4. The Legislative Committee shall consist of not more than five (5) members, appointed by the President and approved by the Association by a duly adopted resolution. **[Amended 6-1-05]**

Section 5. The Education Committee shall consist of not more than five (5) members, appointed by the President and approved by the Association by a duly adopted resolution. **[Amended 6-1-05]**

Section 6. The Membership Committee shall consist of the Nassau and Suffolk Directors and not more than three (3) other members appointed by the President and approved by the Association by a duly adopted resolution. **[Added 6-1-05]**

## ARTICLE VIII Executive Committee

Section 1. The Executive Committee shall conduct the affairs of this Association in the interim between meetings and shall perform such other duties as are referred to it by the Association in accordance with these by-laws.

Section 2. The Executive Committee may, upon recommendation of the President, designate representatives of the Association to attend State, regional and national and international conferences, seminars or other activities in furtherance of the scope and purposes of the Association. In such event, the designated representative shall provide a written report to the Executive Committee summarizing such conference, seminar or other activity. The Executive Committee shall determine and authorize the payment of any reasonable expenditures to be incurred by the Association for such attendance. **[Amended 3-18-93; 6-1-05]**

Section 3. The Executive Committee shall review the preliminary budget submitted by the Treasurer. The preliminary budget shall be either approved by the Executive Committee as submitted or may be revised by the Executive Committee. The preliminary budget, either in its original form or as revised, shall be approved by a majority of the Executive Committee no later than April 22 preceding the fiscal year for which such budget shall be effective and upon such approval shall become the final proposed budget for the next fiscal year. If a final proposed budget is not approved by April 22 of any fiscal year then the budget for such fiscal year shall become the final proposed budget for presentation to the Active Members of the Association. A copy of the final proposed budget shall be mailed to each Active Member at least ten (10) days prior to the date of the May meeting. The budget shall be presented to the Active Members for approval at a vote to be held at the May meeting. **[Added 6-1-05] [Amended 6-10-09]**

ARTICLE IX  
**Nominating Committee**

Section 1. The Nominating Committee shall be charged with the duty of nominating candidates for each elective office of the Association.

ARTICLE X  
**Legislative Committee**

Section 1. The Legislative Committee shall stay informed on any proposed or adopted legislation that may affect, directly or indirectly, Villages and/or Cities in Nassau or Suffolk County and shall make suggestions and recommendations thereon to the Association. **[Amended 5-18-83; 6-1-05]**

ARTICLE XI  
**Education Committee**

Section 1. The Association shall be authorized to provide scholarship funds to Active Members in connection with educational activities. The Education Committee shall be responsible for reviewing applications for scholarships relating to educational activities and shall present its recommendations to the membership for approval. Attendance at conferences, seminars or other similar activities, including any event for which the Executive Committee may designate a representative pursuant to Section 2 of Article VIII, shall not be considered educational activities under this Section. **[Added 10-28-98][Amended 6-16-04]**

Section 2. (A) Preference in awarding scholarships will be given to Certified Municipal Clerk (CMC), Master Municipal Clerk (MMC) and Registered Municipal Clerk (RMC) applicants. However, if sufficient funds are available, other forms of education that are job-related and intended to enhance or expand the Active Member's professional knowledge and experience will be considered. Applications to the Education Committee should be submitted at or prior to the time of registration for the course. If approved, reimbursement will be made upon verification of successful completion of the course and submission of a paid receipt.

(B) Unless otherwise specified by the Executive Committee, reimbursement shall be in the amount of \$500 for CMC, MMC or RMC programs and up to \$500 per course for other educational activities. Unless otherwise specified by the Executive Committee, the maximum amount to be reimbursed to or on behalf of any individual during a single fiscal year shall be \$500. **[Amended 2-8-18]**

(C) For CMC, MMC or RMC programs, scholarship payments will be made directly to the Village or City if the Village or City has paid 100% of the expenses. (D) Active Members who pay some or all expenses will be reimbursed for such expenses by the Association directly, upon submission of appropriate documentation. The total reimbursement to the Active Member and the village or city will not exceed the maximum amount specified in Section 2(B) of this Article. **[Added 6-16-04][Amended 6-1-05; 6-10-09]**

ARTICLE XII  
**Membership Committee**

Section 1. The Membership Committee shall be charged with the duty of developing policies, procedures and activities designed to maintain and increase the membership of the Association. **[Added 6-1-05]**

ARTICLE XIII  
**Nominations and Elections**

Section 1. The Nominating Committee shall nominate Active Members to serve as officers of the Association for the next official year or to fill a mid-year vacancy in any office that occurs prior to February 1 in any year. The occurrence of a vacancy in any office shall be announced by the President or Secretary at the next regular or special meeting following a determination by the Secretary that a vacancy exists. **[Amended 3-18-93; 6-1-05; 6-10-09; 2-8-18]**

Section 2. Nominations made by the Nominating Committee shall be in writing, signed by at least a majority of the members of the Nominating Committee. Nominations for regular terms for the next official year of the Association shall be filed with the Secretary at least three (3) days prior to the scheduled date of the April meeting. Any nominations being made by the Nominating Committee to fill a mid-year vacancy shall be made promptly upon announcement of the vacancy pursuant to Article XIII, Section 1. Nominations to fill mid-year vacancies shall be filed with the Secretary at least three (3) days prior to the scheduled date of the meeting preceding the meeting at which it is proposed to vote upon the new officer or officers. Nominations shall be announced at the regular or special meeting preceding the meeting at which it is proposed to vote for regular terms or to fill a mid-year vacancy. A notice

listing the nominations to fill regular terms for the next official year shall be mailed by the Secretary to each Active Member of the Association at least ten (10) days before the regular meeting preceding the annual meeting. A notice listing the nomination or nominations to fill any mid-year vacancy shall be mailed by the Secretary to each Active Member of the Association at least ten (10) days before the regular or special meeting at which a vote to fill the vacancy or vacancies is scheduled. **[Amended 3-18-93; 10-28-98; 6-1-05; 6-10-09; 2-8-18]**

Section 3. Nominations made by Active Members other than the Nominating Committee can be made, either orally or in writing, by at least five (5) Active Members. Any such nominations need not be filed with the Secretary in accordance with the provisions of Article XIII, Section 2 but shall be made at the regular or special meeting preceding the meeting at which it is proposed to vote for regular terms or to fill a mid-year vacancy. Notice of any such nomination shall be mailed to the Active Members by the Secretary of the Association at least ten (10) days before the scheduled date of the vote. **[Amended 3-18-93; 10-28-98; 6-1-05; 6-10-09]**

Section 4. Nominations may not be made in any manner other than as provided in this Article XIII, except that in the event any candidate for office shall decline his or her nomination for a regular term, then the President shall call for nominations for the office for which there is no candidate and nominations may be made from the floor by at least three (3) Active Members at the April meeting or, if there is no candidate for an office at the time of the May meeting, then such nominations may be made from the floor at the May meeting and voted upon immediately. **[Amended 6-1-05; 6-10-09]**

Section 5. The election of officers for regular terms shall be held at the regular meeting preceding the annual meeting. The election of an officer to fill any mid-year vacancy occurring prior to February 1 shall be held at the meeting following the meeting at which nominations to fill the vacancy were announced. The vote for each office shall be by a majority of the Active Members present at a meeting at which a quorum is present. **[Amended 3-18-93; 10-28-98; 6-1-05; 6-10-09]**

Section 6. Resolutions, questions or matters other than election of officers may be brought before the Association for a vote. Such questions and matters may be presented by the Executive Committee or by five (5) Active Members, either in writing or orally at a regular or special meeting. The President shall have discretion to determine if a vote shall be held immediately, a quorum being present, or at the next regular or special meeting. If the vote is to be held at the next regular or special meeting, notice of the matter to be voted upon shall be provided in writing to all Active Members of the Association at least ten (10) days prior to the scheduled date of the vote. **[Added 6-10-09]**

#### ARTICLE XIV Order of Business

- Section 1. At all meetings of the Association, the order of business shall be as follows:
- A. Roll Call
  - B. Approval of minutes of prior meeting **[Amended 6-1-05]**
  - C. Reports of Officers
  - D. Reports of Standing Committees
  - E. Reports of Special Committees
  - F. Applications for membership
  - G. Communications and actions thereon
  - H. Old Business
  - I. New Business
  - J. Adjournment

#### ARTICLE XV Rules and Procedures and Fiscal Year

Section 1. On all questions of parliamentary procedure or Rules of Order, "Roberts' Rules of Order" shall govern.



Section 2. Unless otherwise specifically provided herein, any notices required to be given hereunder, including notices required to be given in writing or by mail, may be given and shall be effective if given by electronic transmission (e-mail) or by facsimile transmission (fax) sent to an e-mail address or fax number provided by the recipient of the notice. **[Added 6-1-05]**

Section 3. The fiscal and official year of this Association shall commence on June first and shall end on May thirty-first of each year. **[Amended 6-1-05; 6-10-09]**

#### ARTICLE XVI Amendments

Section 1. Any amendment, alteration or repeal of these by-laws shall be made in the following manner:

A. A proposition to alter, amend or repeal, may be submitted in writing by no less than ten (10) Active Members, or by the By-Laws Committee or any other committee appointed by the Executive Committee for such purpose, and shall be read at the meeting prior to the meeting at which it is proposed to vote on such alteration, amendment or repeal. Copies of any proposed alteration, amendment or repeal shall be mailed to each Active Member with a notice of the date, time and place of the meeting at which a vote is proposed to be taken thereon, at least fourteen (14) days prior to the date of the proposed vote. **[Amended 6-1-05; 6-10-09]**

B. An affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the Active Members at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be necessary for the adoption of any alteration, amendment or repeal. **[Amended 6-1-05]**

**2022-2023  
LIVCTA  
MEETING DATES/LOCATIONS**

LUNCH	Thursday, June 9	Village Club <b>Installation of Officers</b>
LUNCH	Thursday, October 20	Butterfields, Hauppauge <b>Vendor Appreciation</b>
LUNCH	Thursday, November 17	City Cellar, Westbury <b>Internal Controls</b> Dan Acquilano, OSC
LUNCH	Thursday, December 8	Melville Marriott <b>Toys for Tots</b>
BREAKFAST	Thursday, January 12	Radisson Hotel, Hauppauge <b>NYCOM Election Workshop</b> Breakfast 8:30 AM – 9:15 9:30 AM- 12:30 PM
LUNCH	Thursday, February 9	Palmers, Farmingdale <b>Employee Handbook</b> Ken Gray and Steve Martir Bee Ready Fishbein
LUNCH	Thursday, March 9	Irish Coffee Pub, East Islip <b>March on Hunger Food Drive</b> Peter Baynes NYCOM
LUNCH	Thursday, April 20	Jolly Fisherman, Roslyn
LUNCH	Thursday, May 11	Captain Bills, Bayshore
LUNCH	Thursday, June 8	TBD <b>Installation of Officers</b>

## NASSAU COUNTY MEMBERS 2022/2023

---

### ATLANTIC BEACH

65 The Plaza - P.O. Box 189  
Atlantic Beach, NY 11509  
Herbert A Klibanoff (T)  
Emily Siniscalchi (C)

516-371-4600  
516-371-4631 Fax  
[Plaza65@aol.com](mailto:Plaza65@aol.com)  
[Plaza65@aol.com](mailto:Plaza65@aol.com)

### BAXTER ESTATES

315 Main Street  
Port Washington, NY 11050  
Meghan Kelly (CT)

516-767-0096  
516-767-0058 Fax  
[clerk@baxterestates.org](mailto:clerk@baxterestates.org)

### BAYVILLE

34 School Street  
Bayville, NY 11709  
Maria Alfano-Hardy (A CT)  
Christopher Vivona (DC T)

516-628-1439  
516-628-3740 Fax  
[malfanohardy@bayvilleny.gov](mailto:malfanohardy@bayvilleny.gov)  
[cvivona@bayvilleny.gov](mailto:cvivona@bayvilleny.gov)

### BELLEROSE

50 Superior Road  
Bellerose, NY 11001  
Kathleen O'Malley (DC)  
Charles Puglisi (CT)

516-354-1000  
516-354-1033 Fax  
[courtclerk@bellerosevillage.org](mailto:courtclerk@bellerosevillage.org)  
[villageclerk@bellerosevillage.org](mailto:villageclerk@bellerosevillage.org)

### EAST HILLS

209 Harbor Hill Road  
East Hills, NY 11576  
Donna Gooch (CT)

516-621-5600  
516-625-8736 Fax  
[dgooch@villageofeasthills.org](mailto:dgooch@villageofeasthills.org)

### EAST ROCKAWAY

P.O. Box 189  
376 Atlantic Avenue  
East Rockaway, NY 11518-0189  
Patricia Renner (CT)  
Theresa Gaffney (DT)

516-887-6300  
516-887-6305 Fax  
[patty@villageofeastrockaway.org](mailto:patty@villageofeastrockaway.org)  
[tgaffney@villageofeastrockaway.org](mailto:tgaffney@villageofeastrockaway.org)

### EAST WILLISTON

2 Prospect Street  
East Williston, NY 11596  
Michael Delury (T)  
Marie L. Hausner (C)  
Bonnie Kreisman (SB)

516-746-0782  
516-746-3130 Fax  
[vewtreasurer@optimum.net](mailto:vewtreasurer@optimum.net)  
[ewillistonclerk@yahoo.com](mailto:ewillistonclerk@yahoo.com)  
[vewsecbot@optimum.net](mailto:vewsecbot@optimum.net)

### FARMINGDALE

361 Main Street  
Farmingdale, NY 11735  
Brian Hartly (A CT)  
Daniel Ruckdeschel, CPA (DCT)

516-249-0093  
516-249-0355 Fax  
[bharty@farmingdalevillage.com](mailto:bhartly@farmingdalevillage.com)  
[druckdeschel@farmingdalevillage.com](mailto:druckdeschel@farmingdalevillage.com)

## NASSAU COUNTY MEMBERS 2022/2023

---

### FLORAL PARK

One Floral Blvd		516-326-6300
Floral Park, NY 11002		516-326-2734 Fax
Gerard M. Bambrick	(A T)	<a href="mailto:gbambrick@fpvillage.org">gbambrick@fpvillage.org</a>
Rosaleen Shea	(DC) CMC	<a href="mailto:rshea@fpvillage.org">rshea@fpvillage.org</a>
Susan E. Walsh	(C) RMC	<a href="mailto:swalsh@fpvillage.org">swalsh@fpvillage.org</a>
Steven Arnone	(DT)	<a href="mailto:sarnone@fpvillage.org">sarnone@fpvillage.org</a>

### FLOWER HILL

One Bonnie Heights Road		516-627-5000
Manhasset, NY 11030		516-627-5470 Fax
Ronnie Shatzkamer, Esq.	(A) MMC/RMC	<a href="mailto:vcclerk@villageflowerhill.org">vcclerk@villageflowerhill.org</a>
Suzanne Tangredi	(DCT) RMC/CMC	<a href="mailto:dclerk@villageflowerhill.org">dclerk@villageflowerhill.org</a>

### FREEPORT

46 North Ocean Avenue		516-377-2300/377-2254
Freeport, NY 11520		516-771-4127 Fax
Lisa DeBourg	(DC)	<a href="mailto:ldebourg@freeportny.gov">ldebourg@freeportny.gov</a>
Pamela Walsh Boening	(C)	<a href="mailto:pboening@freeportny.gov">pboening@freeportny.gov</a>

### GARDEN CITY

351 Stewart Avenue		516-465-4000/516-465-4052
Garden City, NY 11530		516-742-5223 Fax
Karen Altman	(C)	<a href="mailto:kaltman@gardencityny.net">kaltman@gardencityny.net</a>
Adam Lipke, CPA	(Aud)	<a href="mailto:alipke@gardencityny.net">alipke@gardencityny.net</a>
Kevin Mitchell	Accountant	<a href="mailto:kmitchell@gardencityny.net">kmitchell@gardencityny.net</a>
Darcia Palmer	(DT)	<a href="mailto:dpalmer@gardencityny.net">dpalmer@gardencityny.net</a>
Courtney Rutt Rosenblatt	(SB)	<a href="mailto:crosenblatt@gardencityny.net">crosenblatt@gardencityny.net</a>
Irene Woo, CPA	(T)	<a href="mailto:iwoo@gardencityny.net">iwoo@gardencityny.net</a>
Denise Ostapow	(DC)	<a href="mailto:dostapow@gardencityny.net">dostapow@gardencityny.net</a>

### GLEN COVE

City Hall		516-676-2789
9 Glen Street		516-320-7856 Fax
Glen Cove, NY 11542		
Tina Pemberton	(C)	<a href="mailto:tpemberton@glencoveny.gov">tpemberton@glencoveny.gov</a>
Michael Piccirillo	(Comp)	<a href="mailto:mpiccirillo@glencoveny.gov">mpiccirillo@glencoveny.gov</a>

### GREAT NECK

61 Baker Hill Road		516-482-0019
Great Neck, NY 11023		516-482-2606 Fax
Abraham Cohan, CPA	(CT)	<a href="mailto:acohan@greatneckvillage.org">acohan@greatneckvillage.org</a>
Maria Guercia	(DC)	<a href="mailto:mguercia@greatneckvillage.org">mguercia@greatneckvillage.org</a>

## NASSAU COUNTY MEMBERS 2022/2023

---

### **GREAT NECK ESTATES**

4 Gateway Drive – Atwater Plaza  
Great Neck, NY 11021  
Kathleen L. Santelli (A)

516-482-8283  
516-482-5572 Fax  
[admin@vgne.com](mailto:admin@vgne.com)

### **HEMPSTEAD**

99 James A. Garner Way  
Hempstead, NY 11550  
Patricia Perez (VC)  
Stephany Braxton (DC)  
Joseph Gill (T)  
Gary Woo (DT)

516-489-3400/516-478-6224  
516-483-4313 Fax  
[pperz@villageofhempsteadny.gov](mailto:pperz@villageofhempsteadny.gov)  
[sbraxton@villageofhempsteadny.gov](mailto:sbraxton@villageofhempsteadny.gov)  
[jgill@villageofhempsteadny.gov](mailto:jgill@villageofhempsteadny.gov)  
[gwoo@Villageofhempsteadny.gov](mailto:gwoo@Villageofhempsteadny.gov)

### **HEWLETT BAY PARK**

30 Piermont Ave  
Hewlett, NY 11557  
Michelle Blandino (CT)

516-295-1400  
516-295-1406 Fax  
[villages3@optimum.net](mailto:villages3@optimum.net)

### **HEWLETT HARBOR**

449 Pepperidge Road  
Hewlett, NY 11557  
Nicole Giacobelli (DC)  
Michael Ryder (C)

516-374-3806  
516-374-3808 Fax  
[nicole.giacopelli@hewletttharbor.org](mailto:nicole.giacopelli@hewletttharbor.org)  
[villageclerk@hewletttharbor.org](mailto:villageclerk@hewletttharbor.org)

### **ISLAND PARK**

127 Long Beach Road  
Island Park, NY 11558  
Claudia Armendinger (C)  
Nicole Scavone (DT)  
Steve Weitz Special Counsel

516-280-6699  
516-280-6695 Fax  
[carmendinger@villageofislandpark.com](mailto:carmendinger@villageofislandpark.com)  
[nscaavone@villageofislandpark.com](mailto:nscaavone@villageofislandpark.com)  
[sweitz@villageofislandpark.com](mailto:sweitz@villageofislandpark.com)

### **KENSINGTON**

2 Nassau Drive  
Great Neck, NY 11021  
Melissa Russo-McComb (CT)

516-482-4409  
516-482-2866 Fax  
[villageclerk@villageofkensingtonny.gov](mailto:villageclerk@villageofkensingtonny.gov)

### **KINGS POINT**

32 Steppingstone Lane  
Kings Point, NY 11024  
Gomie Persaud (CT)

516-504-1000  
516-482-9061 Fax  
[gpersaud@villageofkingspoint.org](mailto:gpersaud@villageofkingspoint.org)

## NASSAU COUNTY MEMBERS 2022/2023

---

### LAKE SUCCESS

318 Lakeville Road  
Great Neck, NY 11020  
Margaret Deane (DT) [vlstreas@optonline.net](mailto:vlstreas@optonline.net)  
Patrick E. Farrell (A T) CMC/RMC [vlsadmin@optonline.net](mailto:vlsadmin@optonline.net)  
Angelique Melnyk (DC) [lsoffice@optonline.net](mailto:lsoffice@optonline.net)

### LATTINGTOWN

P.O. Box 488  
Locust Valley, NY 11560  
Dawn Gresalfi (CT) [lattvill@optonline.net](mailto:lattvill@optonline.net)

### LAUREL HOLLOW

1492 Laurel Hollow Road  
Syosset, NY 11791  
Nancy Popper (C) [clerk@laurelhollow.org](mailto:clerk@laurelhollow.org)  
Elizabeth Kaye (T) [clerktreasurer@laurelhollow.org](mailto:clerktreasurer@laurelhollow.org)  
Renee Fenton (DC) [deputy@laurelhollow.org](mailto:deputy@laurelhollow.org)

### LAWRENCE

196 Central Avenue  
Lawrence, NY 11559  
Ronald Goldman (A C) [rgoldman@villageoflawrence.org](mailto:rgoldman@villageoflawrence.org)

### LONG BEACH

1 West Chester Street  
Long Beach, NY 11561  
David Fraser (CC) [dfraser@longbeachny.gov](mailto:dfraser@longbeachny.gov)  
Gina Guma (DCC) [gguma@longbeachny.gov](mailto:gguma@longbeachny.gov)

### LYNBROOK

1 Columbus Drive  
Lynbrook, NY 11563  
Darlene DiCaro (DT) [ddicaro@lynbrookvillage.com](mailto:ddicaro@lynbrookvillage.com)  
John Giordano (A CT) [jgiordano@lynbrookvillage.com](mailto:jgiordano@lynbrookvillage.com)  
Valerie Onorato (DC) CMC [vonorato@lynbrookvillage.com](mailto:vonorato@lynbrookvillage.com)

### MALVERNE

99 Church Street  
Malverne, NY 11565  
Averil Smith (CT) [asmith@malvernevillage.org](mailto:asmith@malvernevillage.org)  
Jill Valli (DC) [jvalli@malvernevillage.org](mailto:jvalli@malvernevillage.org)  
Angela Zucaro (DT) [azucaro@malvernevillage.org](mailto:azucaro@malvernevillage.org)

## NASSAU COUNTY MEMBERS 2022/2023

---

### MANORHAVEN

33 Manorhaven Boulevard  
Port Washington, NY 11050

Sharon Abramski (CT)  
Alexander Kovacevic (DC DT)

516-883-7000 X110  
516-883-4535 Fax  
[villageclerksharon@manorhaven.org](mailto:villageclerksharon@manorhaven.org)  
[deputyclerkalex@manorhaven.org](mailto:deputyclerkalex@manorhaven.org)

### MASSAPEQUA PARK

151 Front Street  
Massapequa Park, NY 11762

Christopher R. Briggs (T)  
Linda Tuminello (A/C) RMC  
Marcus Povinelli (DC)

516-798-0244  
516-798-6106 Fax  
[acct@masspk.com](mailto:acct@masspk.com)  
[villadmin@masspk.com](mailto:villadmin@masspk.com)  
[villclerk@masspk.com](mailto:villclerk@masspk.com)

### MATINECOCK

P.O. Box 706  
Locust Valley, NY 11560  
Jennifer A. Zoufaly (CT)

516-671-7790  
516-671-3723 Fax  
[villageclerk@matinecockvillage.org](mailto:villageclerk@matinecockvillage.org)

### MILL NECK

32 Frost Mill Road PO Box 351  
Mill Neck, NY 11765

Donna M. Harris (CT)

516-922-6722  
516-922-5190 Fax  
[donna.harris@millneckvillage.com](mailto:donna.harris@millneckvillage.com)

### MINEOLA

155 Washington Avenue  
Mineola, NY 11501

Egidio J. Belli (DT)  
Giacomo A. Ciccone (T)  
Bryan Rivera (C)  
Linda Pardo (DC)

516-746-0750  
516-746-5602 Fax  
[ebelli@mineola-ny.gov](mailto:ebelli@mineola-ny.gov)  
[giccone@mineola-ny.gov](mailto:giccone@mineola-ny.gov)  
[brivera@mineola-ny.gov](mailto:brivera@mineola-ny.gov)  
[lpardo@mineola-ny.gov](mailto:lpardo@mineola-ny.gov)

### MUNSEY PARK

1777 Northern Boulevard  
Manhasset, NY 11030

Tara Gibbons (CT)

516-365-7790  
516-365-2235 Fax  
[tgibbons@munseypark.org](mailto:tgibbons@munseypark.org)

### MUTTONTOWN

One 'Raz' Tafuro Way  
Muttontown, NY 11791

Kaitlin Dugan (DCT)

516-364-3476  
516-364-2031 Fax  
[kdugan@muttontownny.gov](mailto:kdugan@muttontownny.gov)

### NEW HYDE PARK

1420 Jericho Turnpike  
New Hyde Park, NY 11040

Cathryn Hillman (CT)  
Lara Verbanac (DC)

516-354-0022  
516-354-6004 Fax  
[nhpclerk@vnhp.org](mailto:nhpclerk@vnhp.org)  
[lara@vnhp.org](mailto:lara@vnhp.org)

## NASSAU COUNTY MEMBERS 2022/2023

---

### **NORTH HILLS**

1 Shelter Rock Road  
North Hills, NY 11576-3130  
Marianne C. Lobaccaro (A) MMC/RMC [villageadministrator@villagenorthhills.com](mailto:villageadministrator@villagenorthhills.com)  
Wendy Russo (DCT) [deputyclerk@villagenorthhills.com](mailto:deputyclerk@villagenorthhills.com)  
516-627-3451  
516-627-0703 Fax

### **OCEAN BEACH**

315 Cottage Walk  
P.O. Box 457  
Ocean Beach, NY 11770  
Joseph DiFrancisco (A) [JDiFrancisco@villageofoceanbeach.org](mailto:JDiFrancisco@villageofoceanbeach.org)  
Jonneigh M. Adrion (C) [jadrion@villageofoceanbeach.org](mailto:jadrion@villageofoceanbeach.org)  
Linda Morrisey (T) [lmorrisey@villageofoceanbeach.org](mailto:lmorrisey@villageofoceanbeach.org)  
631-583-5940  
631-583-7597 Fax

### **OLD BROOKVILLE**

201 McCouns Lane  
Old Brookville, NY 11545  
Sandra Albro (CT) [village@oldbrookville.net](mailto:village@oldbrookville.net)  
516-671-4664  
516-671-4725 Fax

### **OLD WESTBURY**

1 Store Hill Road  
Old Westbury, NY 11568  
Michael Mars (Aud) [mmars@vowny.org](mailto:mmars@vowny.org)  
Brian S. Ridgway (A) CMC/RMC [bridgway@vowny.org](mailto:bridgway@vowny.org)  
Lisa Dwyer (DC) [ldwyer@vowny.org](mailto:ldwyer@vowny.org)  
516-626-0800  
516 626-1296 Fax

### **OYSTER BAY COVE**

68 W Main St – P.O. Box 66  
Oyster Bay, NY 11771  
Joanne A. Casale (CT) [villageclerk@oysterbaycove.net](mailto:villageclerk@oysterbaycove.net)  
516-922-1016  
516-922-1761 Fax

### **PLANDOME**

65 South Drive  
Plandome, NY 11030  
Kim Femminella (DC) [kim@villageofplandome.org](mailto:kim@villageofplandome.org)  
Barbara Peebles (CT) [clerk@villageofplandome.org](mailto:clerk@villageofplandome.org)  
516-627-1748  
516-627-8419 Fax

### **PLANDOME HEIGHTS**

37 Orchard Street  
Manhasset, NY 11030  
Arlene Drucker (CT) [clerk@plandomeheights-ny.gov](mailto:clerk@plandomeheights-ny.gov)  
516-627-1136  
516-627-1393 Fax



## NASSAU COUNTY MEMBERS 2022/2023

---

### **PLANDOME MANOR**

55 Manhasset Avenue  
Plandome Manor, NY 11030

Marie DePalo (T)  
Lisa Mancuso (C)

516-627-3701  
516-627-7067 Fax  
[treasurer@plandomemanor.com](mailto:treasurer@plandomemanor.com)  
[clerk@plandomemanor.com](mailto:clerk@plandomemanor.com)

### **PORT WASHINGTON NORTH**

3 Pleasant Avenue  
Port Washington, NY 11050  
Palma Torrisi (C)

516-883-5900  
516-883-5926 Fax  
[clerk@portwashingtonnorth.org](mailto:clerk@portwashingtonnorth.org)

### **ROCKVILLE CENTRE**

1 College Place  
Rockville Centre, NY 11570  
Nancy Howard (A)(CT)

516-678-9212  
516-678-9225 Fax  
[Nhoward@rvcny.us](mailto:Nhoward@rvcny.us)

### **ROSLYN**

1200 Old Northern Boulevard  
Roslyn, NY 11576  
Deborah Farese-Cantileno (DC)  
Annmarie Stutzmann (CT)

516-621-1961  
516-621-2171 Fax  
[dcantileno@roslynny.gov](mailto:dcantileno@roslynny.gov)  
[astutzmann@roslynny.gov](mailto:astutzmann@roslynny.gov)

### **ROSLYN ESTATES**

25 The Tulips  
Roslyn Estates, NY 11576  
Michael P. Tomicich (CT)

516-621-3541  
516-621-3109 Fax  
[villageclerk@villageofroslynestates.com](mailto:villageclerk@villageofroslynestates.com)

### **ROSLYN HARBOR**

500 Motts Cove Road South  
Roslyn Harbor, NY 11576  
Jamie Cattani (DT)  
Alexandra G. Karas (DC)  
Marla Wolfson (CT)

516-621-0368  
516-621-1803 Fax  
[deputy@roslynharbor.org](mailto:deputy@roslynharbor.org)  
[deputyclerk@roslynharbor.org](mailto:deputyclerk@roslynharbor.org)  
[clerk@roslynharbor.org](mailto:clerk@roslynharbor.org)

### **RUSSELL GARDENS**

6 Tain Drive  
Great Neck, NY 11021-4423  
Danielle Pennise (CT)

516-482-8246  
516-482-8259 Fax  
[dpennise@russellgardens.com](mailto:dpennise@russellgardens.com)

### **SANDS POINT**

26 Tibbits Lane  
Sands Point, NY 11050  
Liz Gaynor (C) MMC/RMC  
Taylor Reynolds (T)  
Joanna Palumbo

516-883-3044  
516-767-3691 Fax  
[liz@sandspoint.gov](mailto:liz@sandspoint.gov)  
[taylor@sandspoint.gov](mailto:taylor@sandspoint.gov)  
[joanna@sandspoint.gov](mailto:joanna@sandspoint.gov)

## NASSAU COUNTY MEMBERS 2022/2023

---

### SEA CLIFF

P.O. Box 340  
300 Sea Cliff Avenue  
Sea Cliff, NY 11579

Sarah Beaudin (C)  
Marian Sereno (DC)  
Judy Phelps (T)

516-671-0080  
516-671-6508 Fax

[sbeaudin@seacliff-ny.gov](mailto:sbeaudin@seacliff-ny.gov)  
[msereno@seacliff-ny.gov](mailto:msereno@seacliff-ny.gov)  
[jphelps@seacliff-ny.gov](mailto:jphelps@seacliff-ny.gov)

### SOUTH FLORAL PARK

383 Roquette Avenue  
South Floral Park, NY 11001

Mary Long (A CT)

516-352-8047  
516-352-0651 Fax

[villageclerk@southfloralpark.org](mailto:villageclerk@southfloralpark.org)

### STEWART MANOR

120 Covert Avenue  
Stewart Manor, NY 11530

Rosemarie A. Biehayn (A)  
Caitlin Stolle (DCT)

516-354-1800  
516-354-1825 Fax

[rbiehayn@stewartmanor.org](mailto:rbiehayn@stewartmanor.org)  
[cstolle@stewartmanor.org](mailto:cstolle@stewartmanor.org)

### THOMASTON

100 East Shore Road  
Great Neck, NY 11023

Denise M. Knowland (A)

516-482-3110  
516-829-5011 Fax

[clerk@villageofthomaston.org](mailto:clerk@villageofthomaston.org)

### UPPER BROOKVILLE

24 Wolver Hallow Road  
Glen Head, NY 11545

Tracy Lynch (CT)  
Linda Scherer (DCT)

516-624-7715  
516-624-7137 Fax

[villageclerk@upperbrookville.org](mailto:villageclerk@upperbrookville.org)  
[deputyclerk@upperbrookville.org](mailto:deputyclerk@upperbrookville.org)

### WESTBURY

235 Lincoln Place  
Westbury, NY 11590

Chrissy Kiernan (CT) CMC/RMC

516-334-1700  
516-334-7563 Fax

[ckiernan@villageofwestbury.org](mailto:ckiernan@villageofwestbury.org)

### WILLISTON PARK

494 Willis Avenue  
Williston Park, NY 11596

Julie Kain (CT)

516-746-2193  
516-746-7109 Fax

[jkain@villageofwillistonpark.org](mailto:jkain@villageofwillistonpark.org)

## SUFFOLK COUNTY MEMBERS 2022/2023

---

### AMITYVILLE

21 Ireland Place  
Amityville, NY 11701

Jacqueline Aissa (DT)

Catherine Murdock (CT)

Deirdre L. Parker (DC)

631-264-6000/631-264-7652

631-598-0363 Fax

[jaissa@amityville.com](mailto:jaissa@amityville.com)

[cmurdock@amityville.com](mailto:cmurdock@amityville.com)

[dparker@amityville.com](mailto:dparker@amityville.com)

### BABYLON

153 West Main Street  
Babylon, NY 11702

Jean Marie Parker (C)

Andrew C. Reichel (T)

Jeff Weber Acct Clerk

631-669-1500/631-587-6270

631-669-1236 Fax

[jparker@villageofbabylonny.gov](mailto:jparker@villageofbabylonny.gov)

[areichel@villageofbabylonny.gov](mailto:areichel@villageofbabylonny.gov)

[jweber@villageofbabylonny.gov](mailto:jweber@villageofbabylonny.gov)

### BELLE TERRE

1 Cliff Road  
Belle Terre, NY 11777

Joanne Raso (CT)

631-928-0020

631-928-7971 Fax

[btvillageoffice@gmail.com](mailto:btvillageoffice@gmail.com)

### BELLPORT

29 Bellport Lane  
Bellport, NY 11713

John Kocay (C)

Katie Mehrkens (DC)

Kelly Stumpo (T)

Jessica Sarich (DT)

631-286-0327

631-286-7055 Fax

[clerk@bellportvillageny.gov](mailto:clerk@bellportvillageny.gov)

[deputyclerk@bellportvillageny.gov](mailto:deputyclerk@bellportvillageny.gov)

[treasurer@bellportvillageny.gov](mailto:treasurer@bellportvillageny.gov)

[jsarich@bellportvillageny.gov](mailto:jsarich@bellportvillageny.gov)

### BRIGHTWATERS

40 Seneca Dr  
Brightwaters, NY 11718

Nicole Rhodes (CT)

631-665-1280

631-665-2830 Fax

[nrhodes@villageofbrightwaters.com](mailto:nrhodes@villageofbrightwaters.com)

### EAST HAMPTON

86 Main Street  
East Hampton, NY 11937

Marcos Baladron

631-324-4150

631-324-4189 Fax

[mbaladron@easthampstonvillage.org](mailto:mbaladron@easthampstonvillage.org)

### GREENPORT

236 Third Street  
Greenport, NY 11944

Sylvia Pirillo (C) RMC

631-477-0248

631-477-1877 Fax

[spirillo@greenportvillage.org](mailto:spirillo@greenportvillage.org)

### HEAD OF THE HARBOR

500 North Country Road  
Saint James, NY 11780

Margaret O'Keefe (C) MMC/RMC

631-584-5550 Ext. 2

631-862-1417 Fax

[okeeffem@optonline.net](mailto:okeeffem@optonline.net)

## SUFFOLK COUNTY MEMBERS 2022/2023

---

### LINDENHURST

430 South Wellwood Avenue  
Lindenhurst, NY 11757

Douglas Madlon (A C)  
Louise Schrader (T)

631-957-7500  
631-957-4605 Fax  
[dmadlon@villageoflindenhurstny.gov](mailto:dmadlon@villageoflindenhurstny.gov)  
[lschrader@villageoflindenhurstny.gov](mailto:lschrader@villageoflindenhurstny.gov)

### NISSEQUOGUE

631 Moriches Road  
Saint James, NY 11780

Patricia A. Mulderig (C T A)  
Laura K. Winkeler (DC)

631-862-7400  
631-862-7401 Fax  
[nissequoguetrea@optonline.net](mailto:nissequoguetrea@optonline.net)  
[nvdeputyclerk@optonline.net](mailto:nvdeputyclerk@optonline.net)

### NORTH HAVEN

335 Ferry Road  
Sag Harbor, NY 11963

Eileen M. Tuohy (CT)

631-725-1378  
631-725-1120 Fax  
[etuohy@northhavenvillage.org](mailto:etuohy@northhavenvillage.org)

### NORTHPORT

224 Main Street  
Northport, NY 11768  
Georgina Cavagnaro

(C)

631-261-7502  
631-261-7521 Fax  
[gcavagnaro@northportny.gov](mailto:gcavagnaro@northportny.gov)

### OLD FIELD

207 Old Field Road  
Setauket, NY 11733

Adrienne Kessel (C)  
Andrea Podolsky (T)

631-941-9412  
631-941-9440 Fax  
[villageclerk@oldfieldny.org](mailto:villageclerk@oldfieldny.org)  
[villagetreasurer@oldfieldny.org](mailto:villagetreasurer@oldfieldny.org)

### PATCHOGUE

14 Baker Street  
Patchogue, NY 11772

Lori Devlin (C)  
Valerie Braile (DC)

631-475-4300  
631-475-4314 Fax  
[ldevlin@patchoguevillage.org](mailto:ldevlin@patchoguevillage.org)  
[vbraile@patchoguevillage.org](mailto:vbraile@patchoguevillage.org)

### PORT JEFFERSON

121 West Broadway  
Port Jefferson, NY 11777

Michelle Ferrante (DT)  
Denise Mordente (T)  
Lynn Spero (A)  
Barbara Sakovich (C)

631-473-4740  
631-476-0672 Fax  
[mferrante@portjeff.com](mailto:mferrante@portjeff.com)  
[treasurer@portjeff.com](mailto:treasurer@portjeff.com)  
[lspero@portjeff.com](mailto:lspero@portjeff.com)  
[bsakovich@portjeff.com](mailto:bsakovich@portjeff.com)

### QUOGUE

PO Box 926  
Quogue, NY 11959

Aimee Buhl (CT)

631-653-4498  
631-653-4476 Fax  
[abuhl@villageofquogueny.gov](mailto:abuhl@villageofquogueny.gov)

## SUFFOLK COUNTY MEMBERS 2022/2023

---

### **SAG HARBOR**

P.O. Box 660  
Sag Harbor, NY 11963  
Kate Locascio (CA) CMC

631-725-0222  
631-725-0316 Fax  
[clerk@sagharborny.gov](mailto:clerk@sagharborny.gov)

### **SAGAPONACK**

3175 Montauk Highway – P.O. Box 600  
Sagaponack, NY 11962  
Rosemarie Cary Winchell (CT) CMC

631-537-0017  
631-537-0621 Fax  
[sagaponack@optonline.net](mailto:sagaponack@optonline.net)

### **SALTAIRE**

P.O. Box 5551  
Bay Shore, NY 11706-0392  
Donna Lyudmer (T)  
Meagan Leppicello (DCT)

631-583-5566  
631-583-5986 Fax  
[donna@saltaire.org](mailto:donna@saltaire.org)  
[Meagan@saltaire.org](mailto:Meagan@saltaire.org)

### **SHOREHAM**

80 Woodville Road  
PO Box 389  
Shoreham, NY 11786  
Laura Spillane (CT)

631-821-0680  
631-821-4102 Fax  
[lspillane@shorehamvillage.org](mailto:lspillane@shorehamvillage.org)

### **SOUTHAMPTON**

23 Main Street  
Southampton, NY 11968  
Erin King (DT)

631-283-0247  
631-283-4990 Fax  
[eking@southamptonvillage.org](mailto:eking@southamptonvillage.org)

### **THE BRANCH**

P.O. Box 725  
Smithtown, NY 11787  
Christine Cozine (C)  
Theresa Mequia (T)

631-265-3315  
631-382-7688 Fax  
[villageofbranch@optonline.net](mailto:villageofbranch@optonline.net)  
[vobtreasurer@optonline.net](mailto:vobtreasurer@optonline.net)

### **WEST HAMPTON DUNES**

PO Box 728  
Westhampton Dunes, NY 11978  
Angela Sadeli (C)

631-288-6571  
631-288-5240 Fax  
[clerk@whdunes.org](mailto:clerk@whdunes.org)

### **WESTHAMPTON BEACH**

165 Mill Road  
Westhampton Beach, NY 11978  
Elizabeth Lindtvit (CT) CMC

631-702-1551  
631-288-4332 Fax  
[elindtvit@westhamptonbeach.org](mailto:elindtvit@westhamptonbeach.org)

## ASSOCIATE MEMBERS 2022/2023

---

### **ADP**

1 Huntington Quadrangle  
Melville, NY 11747  
Chris Park (Consultant) 516-462-2470  
Christopheher.Park@ADP.com

### **ALTICE USA**

1 Court Square, 49<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Long Island City, NY 11101  
Frank Alleva (Director) 929-418-4237  
Samantha Pardal-Jerez  
[francis.alleva@alticeusa.com](mailto:francis.alleva@alticeusa.com)  
[Samantha.pardal-jerez@alticeusa.com](mailto:Samantha.pardal-jerez@alticeusa.com)

### **ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.**

One Jericho Plaza, Suite 200  
Jericho, NY 11753  
John Dina 516-622-2417/516-622-2530  
Phil Westerman 516-622-2617/516-622-2730 Fax  
[john\\_dina@ajg.com](mailto:john_dina@ajg.com)  
[phil\\_westerman@ajg.com](mailto:phil_westerman@ajg.com)

### **ATLANTIC PC INC.**

55 Northern Blvd, Suite 305  
Great Neck, NY 11021  
Steve Santodonato (P) 516-417-8556  
516-417-8567 Fax  
[steve@atlanticny.com](mailto:steve@atlanticny.com)

### **BEE READY FISHBEIN HATTER & DONNOVAN LLP**

170 Old Country Rd, Suite 200  
Mineola, NY 11501  
Kenneth A. Gray (Partner) 516-746-5599  
516-746-1045 Fax  
[kgray@beereadylaw.com](mailto:kgray@beereadylaw.com)

### **BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION**

60 Raynor Avenue  
Ronkonkoma, NY 11779  
Michael Loguercio 516-639-9009  
631-964-8100  
[michale.loguercio@us.belfor.com](mailto:michale.loguercio@us.belfor.com)

### **BROWN AND BROWN OF GARDEN CITY**

595 Stewart Avenue  
Garden City, NY 11530  
Michael Recine (AE) 516-247-5882  
516-217-1352 Fax  
[mrecine@bbinsgc.com](mailto:mrecine@bbinsgc.com)

### **CAPITAL ONE BANK**

1307 Walt Whitman Rd.  
Melville, NY 11747  
Isabella Miller (VP) 516-272-3858  
[isabella.miller@capitalone.com](mailto:isabella.miller@capitalone.com)

### **CLEAR GOV**

2 Mill & Main Place, Suite 630  
Maynard, MA 01754  
Robert Battaglia (Sr. Market Executive) 631-747-3253  
[Rbattaglia@cleargov.com](mailto:Rbattaglia@cleargov.com)

## ASSOCIATE MEMBERS 2022/2023

---

### **COMP ALLIANCE**

900 Stewart Ave, Suite 600  
Garden City, NY 11530

516-750-3973

Bill Rabbitt

[wrabbitt@wrightinsurance.com](mailto:wrabbitt@wrightinsurance.com)

Aaron Reader (VP)

[areader@wrightinsurance.com](mailto:areader@wrightinsurance.com)

### **CORPORATE SYNERGIES**

1 Huntington Quad, Ste. 4NO2  
Melville, NY 11747

516-246-1368

Bryan McManaway (Consultant)

[bryan.mcmanaway@corpsyn.com](mailto:bryan.mcmanaway@corpsyn.com)

### **CRAIG, FITZSIMMONS & MEYERS LLP**

20 Manor Road  
Smithtown, NY 11787

631-360-1400

Harry J. Meyer (Partner)

[hmeyer@cfmlp.com](mailto:hmeyer@cfmlp.com)

### **CULLEN & DANOWSKI, LLP**

1650 Route 112  
Port Jefferson Station, NY 11776-3060

631-473-3400

631-642-4007 Fax

Joseph A. Crocco, CPA (Manager)

[jac@cdllp.net](mailto:jac@cdllp.net)

Lisa M. Ciano, CPA (Supervisor)

[lmc@cdllp.net](mailto:lmc@cdllp.net)

Christopher V. Reino, CPA (Partner)

[cvr@cdllp.net](mailto:cvr@cdllp.net)

Jonathan Leplage (Associate)

[jpl@cdllp.net](mailto:jpl@cdllp.net)

### **DIME COMMUNITY BANK**

1 Huntington Quadrangle, Ste 1N06  
Melville, NY 11747

631-768-1305 ext. 5708

Rosalind Sheron (Sr. VP)

[rosalind.sheron@dime.com](mailto:rosalind.sheron@dime.com)

### **EDMUNDS GOVTECH SOFTWARE**

301 Tilton Road  
Northfield, NJ 08225

800-220-3754/609-645-7333

609-645-3111 Fax

John Wray (AE)

[JWray@edmundsgovtech.com](mailto:JWray@edmundsgovtech.com)

### **FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF LONG ISLAND**

275 Broadhollow Road, Suite 200  
Melville, NY 11747

631-952-2223 ext. 7339

Linda Roldan (VP)

[linda.rolan@fnbli.com](mailto:linda.rolan@fnbli.com)

### **FLUSHING BANK**

220 RXR Plaza  
Uniondale, NY 11556

516-281-1150

516-281-1169 Fax

Customer Service

[GovernmentBanking@flushingbank.com](mailto:GovernmentBanking@flushingbank.com)

Danielle Bradle (VP)

516-355-0382

[dbradle@flushingbank.com](mailto:dbradle@flushingbank.com)

Patricia Mezeul (EVP)

[pmezeul@flushingbank.com](mailto:pmezeul@flushingbank.com)

## ASSOCIATE MEMBERS 2022/2023

---

### **FPS INC**

PO Box 667  
Shoreham, NY 11786  
Kevin Wood

(P)

516-666-2586

[kevin@kevinwood.com](mailto:kevin@kevinwood.com)

### **FUNDAMENTAL BUSINESS SERVICE**

14 Front Street  
Hempstead, NY 11550  
Dennis Farrell

516-486-3120

516-486-2561

[dfarrell@fbsnet.com](mailto:dfarrell@fbsnet.com)

### **GENERAL CODE PUBLISHERS**

781 Elmgrove Road  
Rochester, NY 14624  
Todd Metcalfe

(AE)

585-471-4978

585-328-8189 Fax

[tmetcalfe@generalcode.com](mailto:tmetcalfe@generalcode.com)

### **HANOVER BANK**

80 E Jericho Turnpike  
Mineola, NY 11501  
Michael P. Locorriere

(Exec VP)

516-548-8500

516-548-8550 Fax

[mlocorriere@hanoverbank.com](mailto:mlocorriere@hanoverbank.com)

### **HAWKINS DELAFIELD & WOOD, LLP**

7 World Trade Center  
250 Greenwich Street, 41<sup>st</sup> Floor  
New York, NY 10007  
Robert P. Smith, Esq

(Partner)

212-820-9662

212-344-6258 Fax

[rsmith@hawkins.com](mailto:rsmith@hawkins.com)

### **ICC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SOLUTIONS**

781 Elmgrove Road  
Rochester, New York 14624  
Bruce Cadman

(Director of Sales)

518-441-6946

585-328-8189 Fax

[bcadman@icc-cds.com](mailto:bcadman@icc-cds.com)

### **J.P. MORGAN CHASE**

395 North Service Road, FL 03  
Melville, NY 11747  
Michael J. DiLeo

(VP)

631-755-5130

631-514-3551 Fax

[michael.j.dileo@jpmorgan.com](mailto:michael.j.dileo@jpmorgan.com)

### **KILFINANE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.**

110 Bayview Avenue  
Northport, NY 11768  
Jay Ryan

(P)

631-748-6885

[jryan@kilcap.com](mailto:jryan@kilcap.com)

### **LEVEL G ASSOCIATES**

34 Lark Avenue  
Old Bethpage, NY 11804  
Gerard Giosa

(P)

516-756-4750

516-756-4738 Fax

[ggiosa@levelgassociates.com](mailto:ggiosa@levelgassociates.com)



## ASSOCIATE MEMBERS 2022/2023

---

### **LIBERTY CAPITAL SERVICES, LLC**

1205 Franklin Avenue, Suite 335  
Garden City, NY 11530  
David E. Tanner (Principal) [516-877-0797](mailto:davidtanner@libertymunicipal.com)  
[516-877-0069](mailto:davidtanner@libertymunicipal.com)  
[davidtanner@libertymunicipal.com](mailto:davidtanner@libertymunicipal.com)

### **METROPOLITAN COMMERCIAL BANK**

111 Great Neck Road  
Great Neck, NY 11021  
99 Park Avenue  
NY, NY 10016  
Richard Gonzalez (VP) [516-708-9847 Fax](mailto:RGonzalez@MCBankNY.com)  
Thomas Mazzini (VP) [917-594-0713](mailto:TMazzini@MCBankNY.com)  
Denney Teets (First VP) [516-410-0167](mailto:DTeets@MCBankNY.com)  
[212-365-6702/212-365-6710 Fax](mailto:RGonzalez@MCBankNY.com)  
[RGonzalez@MCBankNY.com](mailto:RGonzalez@MCBankNY.com)  
[TMazzini@MCBankNY.com](mailto:TMazzini@MCBankNY.com)  
[DTeets@MCBankNY.com](mailto:DTeets@MCBankNY.com)

### **MOVINON SOUNDS & SECURITY INC.**

#### **D/B/A MOVINONGPS**

636 Hempstead Turnpike  
Franklin Square, NY 11010  
Bruce Cirillo (P) [516-489-2350](mailto:bruce@movingongps.com)  
[516-489-8430 Fax](mailto:bruce@movingongps.com)  
[bruce@movingongps.com](mailto:bruce@movingongps.com)

### **MUNICIPAL AUDIT SERVICES, LLC**

130 Shore Road, Suite 205  
Port Washington, NY 11050  
Joseph J. Messina, CPA (Mg. Dir.) [516-220-3112](mailto:jjmessina@muniaudit.net)  
[jjmessina@muniaudit.net](mailto:jjmessina@muniaudit.net)

### **MUNISTAT SERVICES, INC.**

12 Roosevelt Avenue  
Port Jefferson Station, NY 11776  
Michael Loguercio (P) [631-331-8888](mailto:mloguercio@munistat.com)  
Thomas Cartwright (VP) [631-331-8834 Fax](mailto:tcartwright@ministat.com)  
Joseph Nocerino (VP) [mloguercio@munistat.com](mailto:jmocerino@munistat.com)  
Noah Nadelson (CEO) [tcartwright@ministat.com](mailto:nnadelson@munistat.com)  
[jmocerino@munistat.com](mailto:jmocerino@munistat.com)  
[nnadelson@munistat.com](mailto:nnadelson@munistat.com)

### **NAWROCKI SMITH LLP**

100 Motor Parkway #580  
Melville, NY 11747  
Darin V. Iacobelli, CPA (Partner) [631-756-9500](mailto:dvi@ns.cpa)  
[631-756-9818](mailto:dvi@ns.cpa)  
[dvi@ns.cpa](mailto:dvi@ns.cpa)

### **NASSAU COUNTY VILLAGE OFFICIALS ASSOCIATION**

P.O. Box 231239  
Great Neck, NY 11023  
Ralph J. Kreitzman (Exe Dir) [516-437-1455](mailto:exec@ncvoa.org)  
[516-437-1456](mailto:exec@ncvoa.org)  
[exec@ncvoa.org](mailto:exec@ncvoa.org)

## ASSOCIATE MEMBERS 2022/2023

---

### **NYCLASS**

2529 Route 52, Suite 202  
Hopewell Junction, NY 12533  
Joel Friedman (Director, Investment Services) 646-285-3280  
Chris Starr (Director, Investment Services) 845-796-9871  
914-844-2077  
[conferences@newyorkclass.org](mailto:conferences@newyorkclass.org)

### **PBI PAYROLL**

580 Mineola Avenue  
Carle Place, NY 11514  
Miriam Hubbard (Sales Mgr) 516-338-5454  
516-338-4479 Fax  
[mhubbard@pbipayroll.com](mailto:mhubbard@pbipayroll.com)

### **R. S. ABRAMS & CO. LLP**

3033 Express Drive North, Suite 100  
Islandia, NY 11749  
Alexandria Battaglia, CPA (Partner) 631-234-4444  
631-234-4234 Fax  
[abattaglia@rsabrams.com](mailto:abattaglia@rsabrams.com)  
Marianne Van Duyne, CPA (Managing Partner) [mvanduyne@rsabrams.com](mailto:mvanduyne@rsabrams.com)  
Brendan Nelson (Partner) [bnelson@rsabrams.com](mailto:bnelson@rsabrams.com)  
Chris Schneider (Sr. Manager) [cschneider@rsabrams.com](mailto:cschneider@rsabrams.com)

### **RENU CONTRACTING & RESTORATION**

20 35<sup>th</sup> Street  
Copiague, NY 11726  
Christine Hartt (AE) 516-551-3652/516-281-4010  
Andrea Marino (Bus. Development) 631-812-5378 Fax  
[chartt@rmny.com](mailto:chartt@rmny.com)  
[amarino@rmny.com](mailto:amarino@rmny.com)

### **ROBERT KESSLER AGENCY**

148 East Main Street  
Huntington, NY 11743  
Joann Moskowitz (P) 631-673-7600/516526-8892  
631-351-1700 Fax  
[joannm@borgins.com](mailto:joannm@borgins.com)

### **SALERNO BROKERAGE CORP**

117 Oak Drive  
Syosset, NY 11791  
Maryann Aiello (Corp Counsel) 516-364-4044  
516-364-5901 Fax  
Nicholas J. Salerno (CEO) [maiello@salernoins.com](mailto:maiello@salernoins.com)  
[nsalerno@salernoins.com](mailto:nsalerno@salernoins.com)  
Nicole L. Morton (P) [nlmorton@salernoins.com](mailto:nlmorton@salernoins.com)

### **SATTY & PARTNERS**

534 Broadhollow Road, Ste 300  
Melville, NY 11747  
Frank Sluter (Manager) 516-338-9500  
516-565-8862 Fax  
[fsluter@satty.com](mailto:fsluter@satty.com)

## ASSOCIATE MEMBERS 2022/2023

---

### **SEERY SYSTEMS**

195 Armstrong Rd  
Garden City Park, NY 11040  
Richard Seery (P)

516-565-1680  
516-565-3388 Fax  
[rseery@ssgimaging.com](mailto:rseery@ssgimaging.com)

### **SKINNON AND FABER, CPA'S, PC**

3690 Expressway Drive South  
Islandia, NY 11749  
Michele Adamczyk, CPA (Partner)  
Frank J. Faber, CPA (Partner)  
Susan Faber, CPA  
Rachel Marfoglio  
Ali McCabe (Manager)

631-851-1201  
631-851-1206  
[madamczyk@sfhcpa.com](mailto:madamczyk@sfhcpa.com)  
[ffaber@sfhcpa.com](mailto:ffaber@sfhcpa.com)  
[sfaber@sfhcpa.com](mailto:sfaber@sfhcpa.com)  
[rmarfoglio@sfhcpa.com](mailto:rmarfoglio@sfhcpa.com)  
[amccabe@sfhcpa.com](mailto:amccabe@sfhcpa.com)

### **TD BANK**

324 South Service Road  
Melville, NY 11747  
Matthew V. Pickett (VP)

631-962-2963  
855-654-6598 Fax  
[matthew.pickett@td.com](mailto:matthew.pickett@td.com)

### **THESATELLITE.BIZ**

P.O. Box 171  
Westbrook, CT 06498  
John Dresch (CSO)

203-364-5617  
203-740-1690 Fax  
[salesandsupport@thesatellite.biz](mailto:salesandsupport@thesatellite.biz)

### **TOSHIBA**

201 Old Country Road  
Melville, NY 11747  
Tom Ryan (AE)

631-389-3405  
[TOM.RYAN@TBS.TOSHIBA.COM](mailto:TOM.RYAN@TBS.TOSHIBA.COM)

### **TOTAL TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS**

1895 Walt Whitman Road  
Melville, NY 11747  
Lisa Guerin (SVP)

631-306-1027  
631-777-7484 Fax  
[lguerin@totalcomputer.com](mailto:lguerin@totalcomputer.com)

### **WEBSTER BANK**

One Jericho Plaza  
Jericho, NY 11753  
Tammy Leisen (Sr. Managing Director)

516-535-8463  
[tleisen@snb.com](mailto:tleisen@snb.com)

### **WEST SIDE ENGINEERING, PC**

26 West Side Avenue  
Massapequa, NY 11758  
James Antonelli (P)

516-541-8530  
[jimantonelli@westsideengineering.net](mailto:jimantonelli@westsideengineering.net)

## HONORARY MEMBERS

**William Applegate**

**Lillian Applegate**

123 Pella Lane, New Bern, NC 28562

[wapplegate@lpmonline.net](mailto:wapplegate@lpmonline.net)

[diamondlil@lpmonline.net](mailto:diamondlil@lpmonline.net)

**Lou Domenico**

149 Cellars Way, Wallace, NC 28446

516-318-4875 [lmddpw@aol.com](mailto:lmddpw@aol.com)

**Joan Feehan, CMC, AAE**

804 Manchester Woods Drive, Sun City, Florida 33573-7036

**Joan L. Gallaer**

14 Stuyvestant Oval, Apt. 7H33, New York, NY 10009

**Michael Haran**

95 Lakeview Drive, Nottingham, NH 03290

631-740-1934 [mharan1947@gmail.com](mailto:mharan1947@gmail.com)

**Eileen Maida**

125 Spring Meadow Drive, Holbrook, NY 11741

**Anita O. Nidel**

4 Park Circle, Great Neck, NY 11024

**James Olivo**

115 Cameron Avenue, North Merrick, NY 11566

516-662-8294 [olivofam@aol.com](mailto:olivofam@aol.com)

**Margaret C. Timm**

15 Superior Road, Bellerose Village, NY 11001

**LONG ISLAND VILLAGE CLERKS AND TREASURERS ASSOCIATION**  
**SCHOLARSHIP APPLICATION**

Name: \_\_\_\_\_ Title: \_\_\_\_\_

Municipality: \_\_\_\_\_

Address: \_\_\_\_\_ PHONE \_\_\_\_\_

Email address \_\_\_\_\_

Affiliations: (Years) LIVCTA \_\_\_\_\_ NYSACVC \_\_\_\_\_ IIMC \_\_\_\_\_  
 NYSSMFO \_\_\_\_\_ GFOA \_\_\_\_\_

Name/Explanation of course/program you will be attending: \_\_\_\_\_

Location of program/class: \_\_\_\_\_ Dates: \_\_\_\_\_

Application to apply credits towards: CMC \_\_\_\_ MMC \_\_\_\_ AAE \_\_\_\_ OTHER\* \_\_\_\_\_

\*Please describe \_\_\_\_\_

This is my \_\_\_\_\_ year of attendance. Have you previously received a scholarship? \_\_\_\_\_  
 If so, When/Organization? \_\_\_\_\_

Anticipated Expenses	Village Reimbursement	Applicant's Portion
Tuition \$ _____	\$ _____	\$ _____
Lodging/Meals \$ _____	\$ _____	\$ _____
Transportation \$ _____	\$ _____	\$ _____

Other Scholarships being applied for: \_\_\_\_\_

NYSACVC \$ \_\_\_\_\_ IIMC \$ \_\_\_\_\_ OTHER\* \$ \_\_\_\_\_

\*Explain: \_\_\_\_\_

Please attach as part of your application the following items:

1. A brief resume including additional education and membership in related municipal organizations.
2. Copy of the advertisement/course description that you will be attending.
3. A statement from your Mayor and/or municipal board indicating their recommendation and support of your attendance at the Institute.

**NOTE: (Must be completed and submitted prior to the training to be considered)**

Signature of Applicant: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

**Return to:**  
**Valerie Onorato**  
**Deputy Administrator/Deputy Clerk**  
**Village of Lynbrook**  
**1 Columbus Drive**  
**Lynbrook, NY 11563**  
**vonorato@lynbrookvillage.com**



**THE MEMBERS  
OF THE  
LONG ISLAND  
VILLAGE CLERKS  
AND  
TREASURERS ASSOCIATION  
THANK  
THE FOLLOWING  
ASSOCIATE MEMBERS  
FOR THEIR GENEROUS  
ADVERTISING SUPPORT**